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March 23, 2016 
 
 
Mr. José A. Cedeño-Maldonado 
Project Manager 
Regulatory Division 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 
Jacksonville District - Antilles Office 
Fund. Angel Ramos Annex Bldg., Suite 202 
383 F.D. Roosevelt Ave. 
San Juan, PR 00918 
 
Re:  SAJ-1982-05019 (SP-JCM) 
 Sirius Marina, St. John, VI  
 
Dear Mr. Cedeno: 
 
We are in receipt of your March 8, 2016 letter requesting additional information in order for the 
Army Corp of Engineers to meet regulatory requirements and procedures applicable to the 
review of the Sirius Marina permit application, SAJ-1982-05019 (SP-JCM). 
 
Due to the extensive information being requested, we respectively request that the Corp grant us 
an extension of 60 days in addition to the 30 days stated in your letter for submittal of the 
requested information. 
 
We look forward to the Army Corps of Engineers’ approval of our request for an extension of 
the submittal of requested information deadline. 
 
Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely 

  
William McComb, PE 
 
Cc:  Rory Calhoun, Principal, T-Rex St. John, LLC 
. 
                  


